Elva

One of the first homesteaders in what
came to be known as the district of Elva
was H. J. Archibald and his family. They
settled northwest of where Elva was
later built. Archibald established a post
office out of his home, which received
the mail once a week from Brandon.

The view down Elva’s Railway Avenue in
1940.

In 1891 James Skelton agreed to sell
some of his land to the Canadian Pacific
Railway, which was looking to continue
the line west from Melita. An
unincorporated village grew on a corner
of Skelton’s land. The community was
later named after the first baby to be
born in the district: Elva, the daughter of
James Modeland and his wife.

Elva continued to grow, and by 1904 it
had a population of 100 people. Four
years later the numbers had grown to
150 people.

Elva seemed to be on the road to
becoming a very important town—its
elevators serviced farmers as far south
as the United States boundary.

This elevator in Elva (the oldest still
standing in Canada) was built over a
century ago.

The Lake of the Woods elevator was
built sometime between 1892 and 18909.
Before the turn of the century, the Lake
of the Woods Milling Co was one of
Manitoba’s top companies in the grain
industry. Their elevator shared the
business with three other elevators, all
built near the turn of the century and
operated by different companies.

Matt Pedden, Lake Of The Woods agent in 1912,



